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Jeffrey P. Trout, Esquire
Ropes & Gray
225 Franklin Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02110 ;

Re: Public Service Co. of N.H
(Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-443, 50-444 - 9 6
Offsite Emergency Planning Issues

Dear Hr. Trout:

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has received the
Aplicants' First Set ot Interrogatories and First Request for Production of
Documents to All Parties and Participating Local Governments Regarding
Contentions on the Seabrook Plan for Massachusetts Cormunities, dated August !

31, 1988. In keeping with the dist:ussion at the Prehearing Conference of :
August 3rd and 4th, FDIA will aespond to your discovery requests af ter October i

14, 1988.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
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l H ep Flynn,
Assistant General Counsel I
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